Patient Education - Ciclopirox 2%, Ibuprofen 2%, Itraconazole 1%, Terbinafine 4%, Urea 10% Topical Ointment

Hillcrest Pharmacy 781 E FT Union Blvd Midvale, UT 84047 – Direct 385-900-1400, Toll Free 1-855-499-2556

Patient Education Insert

-Apply medication to affected area as prescribed

This medication was compounded by a pharmacy per prescriber request. For external use only. Wash hands before and after use unless the medication is for your hands. Store at room temperature (68 to 77 degrees Fahrenheit). Keep away from children and pets. Do not flush unused medications or pour down a sink or drain. Do not swallow and avoid contact with eyes.

Do not use more than your medical provider has instructed you to use. Do not use more often or for longer than you were instructed. Doing any of these may increase the chance of undesirable side effects.

The "Do not use after" date printed on the prescription label is generated using State & Federal compounding laws. Some preparations are made 1-3 days before the prescription is issued, in anticipation of expected demand. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please do not hesitate to call and speak to one of our pharmacists.

Do not use if an allergic reaction occurs due to any of the listed active ingredients on the prescription label. Signs of an allergic reaction may include rash hives itching shortness of breath wheezing cough swelling of face, lips, tongue or throat or any other signs.

Contact your medical provider or pharmacy if you have concerns about listed side effects or if you experience unexpected irritation. Notify your medical provider of any medical updates and of all drug changes including over-the-counter and herbal medications.

If you miss an application, apply as soon as you remember. If it is close to the next application, skip the missed application. Do not double applications.

We want to offer you the best service possible. In the event you have a concern or complaint please call the pharmacy at 385-900-1400.

MedWatch: The FDA Safety Information and Adverse Event Reporting Program - Website: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/MedWatch/default.htm - Toll free number: 1-888-463-6332

Your medication contains the following active ingredients. Please review the following:

Ciclopirox - is an antifungal medicine that prevents fungus from growing on your skin, nails and may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide. You should not use ciclopirox if you are allergic to it.

To make sure ciclopirox topical is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have diabetes, epilepsy or other seizure disorder, a weak immune system, or a condition for which you use steroid medication (including skin conditions or breathing disorders).

Ciclopirox topical is not expected to harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant during treatment. It is not known whether ciclopirox topical passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. Tell your doctor if you are breast-feeding a baby.

Do not use ciclopirox topical on a child without medical advice.

Wash your hands before and after using this medication unless you are using ciclopirox to treat a hand condition. Use on the nails and immediately surrounding skin only. Avoid contact with other areas. Remove any loose nail or nail material using nail clippers or a nail file. Use this medicine for the full prescribed length of time. Your symptoms may improve before the infection is completely cleared. Skipping doses may also increase your risk of further infection that is resistant to antifungal medicine.

Store all forms of this medicine at room temperature away from moisture, heat, and light.

Avoid contact with the eyes, nose, and inside of the mouth. If this does happen, rinse with water. Avoid using other medications on the areas you treat with ciclopirox topical unless your doctor tells you to.

Do not use nail polish, artificial nails, or other cosmetic nail products on the nails treated with ciclopirox nail lacquer.

Ciclopirox topical side effects - Get emergency medical help if you have signs of an allergic reaction: hives difficult breathing swelling of your face, lips, tongue, or throat. Stop using ciclopirox topical and call your doctor at once if you have unusual or severe itching, redness, burning, dryness, or irritation of treated skin or discoloration or other changes in the nails.

Common side effects may include mild burning, itching, or redness. This is not a complete list of side effects and others may occur.

Ibuprofen - is a nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drug (NSAID). It works by reducing hormones that cause inflammation and pain in the body. Ibuprofen is used to reduce fever and treat pain or inflammation caused by many conditions such as headache, toothache, back pain, arthritis, menstrual cramps, or minor injury. You should not use ibuprofen if you are allergic to it, or if you have ever had an asthma attack or severe allergic reaction after taking aspirin or an NSAID.

Ask a doctor before using this medicine if you are pregnant or breastfeeding.

If you are pregnant, you should not take ibuprofen unless your doctor tells you to.

Ibuprofen side effects

Get emergency medical help if you have signs of an allergic reaction to ibuprofen (hives, difficult breathing, swelling in your face or throat) or a severe skin reaction (fever, sore throat, burning eyes, skin pain, red or purple skin rash with blistering and peeling).

Itraconazole - is an antifungal medication that is used in adults to treat infections caused by fungus. This includes infections in any part of the body including the lungs, mouth or throat, toenails, or fingernails. Itraconazole may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Itraconazole may harm an unborn baby. Avoid getting pregnant while taking itraconazole and for 2 months after your last dose. It may not be safe to breastfeed while using this medicine.

Stop using itraconazole and call your doctor at once if you have signs of congestive heart failure: feeling tired or short of breath, cough with mucus, fast heartbeats, swelling,

rapid weight gain, or sleep problems.

Life-threatening side effects may occur if you take itraconazole with certain other drugs. Tell your doctor about all your current medicines and any you start or stop using. Before taking this medicine: You should not take this medicine if you are allergic to itraconazole or similar medicines such as fluconazole or ketoconazole, or if you have ever had congestive heart failure.

Store at room temperature away from moisture, heat, and light.

Itraconazole side effects: Get emergency medical help if you have signs of an allergic reaction: hives, severe skin rash, tingling in your arms or legs difficult breathing swelling of your face, lips, tongue, or throat.

Stop using itraconazole and call your doctor at once if you have signs of congestive heart failure: feeling tired or short of breath, cough with mucus, fast heartbeats, swelling, rapid weight gain, or sleep problems.

Terbinafine - is an antifungal medication that fights infections caused by fungus.

Terbinafine topical nail solution is used to treat fungal nail infections such as onychomycosis, also known as tinea unguium, and may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

You should not use terbinafine topical if you are allergic to it.

Terbinafine topical is not expected to harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant.

It is not known whether terbinafine passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. Tell your doctor if you are breast-feeding a baby. Terbinafine is not approved for use by anyone younger than 12 years old.

Wash your hands before and after using this medicine.

Clean and dry the affected area. Apply the medicine as directed.

Use this medicine for the full prescribed length of time. Your symptoms may improve before the infection is completely cleared.

Call your doctor if your symptoms do not improve, or if they get worse.

Keep the medicine container tightly closed when not in use.

Store at or slightly above room temperature as the solution base has a high freezing point 20 C or 68 F.

If crystals or cloudiness form, place glass vial in a warm glass of water to the solution line for 20 min, or run under warm water until clear.

Urea - is used to soften rough or dry skin caused by skin conditions such as eczema, psoriasis, keratosis, and others.

Urea topical may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

More common side effects include:

Burning or stinging, Itching.